

Gisle Edvard Årnes

Partner



Location	Oslo
Phone	+47 24 13 15 36
Mobile	+47 92 22 23 30
Language	Norwegian, English
Email	gisle.arnes@dlapiper.com

Gisle Edvard Årnes works primarily with technology and privacy, where his main expertise is advanced contract law, technology law, board responsibilities and Dispute Resolution and Litigation. He has many years of experience as a lawyer and as a board member for companies within the technology field.

He works regularly with contract law issues in these sectors. This includes quality of agreements, preparation of agreements, contract audits and litigation related to conflicts in such agreements. Within the Dispute Resolution and Litigation field he has been the lead attorney in several complex arbitration proceedings as well as several high profiled advanced proceedings in the ordinary Norwegian Courts.

Credentials

Education	Cand. jur., University of Oslo	2002
-----------	--------------------------------	------

Memberships	Member of The Norwegian Bar Association. Chairman, Stjernen Hockey.	2019 -
-------------	--	--------

Experience

Prior experience	Partner, DLA Piper Norway	2023 -
	Partner, SANDS	2016 - 2023
	Senior Lawyer, Steenstrup Stordrange	2011 - 2016
	Senior Associate, Nørgård & Co	2003 - 2010

Rankings

Norwegian Financial Daily's annual lawyers survey	Top 10, Technology 2024
	Top 10, Technology 2023
	Top 10, Technology 2020
	"Achievement of the year" 2018

Services



Intellectual Property and Technology

Sectors



Technology